
1

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 5:07 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Your Ref:: CC4/ASM19008181/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 515Z(AXA) / YM 

7000P/ OTHERS ON 07/05/2019]
Attachments: YM7000 P DISCHARGE LETTER.pdf

Importance: High

Without  Prejudice 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong  , 
 
 
Please refer to the attached  discharge letter  . 
 
We were discharge by the owner YM7000P from acting and handling their claims matter . 
 
We have closed file on our ends. 
 
Kindly take note on your side. 
 
 
Thank you & Best  Regards, 
Jouis Seow  
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 
Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10  
Singapore 539195. 
  
Tel        : (65) 62898126 
Fax       : (65) 62870590 
Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg  
  
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Sunday, 28 July 2019 9:23 AM 
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref:: CC4/ASM19008181/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 515Z(AXA) / YM 7000P/ OTHERS ON 
07/05/2019] 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We have appealed your matter to our principal for further review and we are of the view that BOLA 28(g) is 
applicable. 
 
Thank you. 
 
“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an 
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice 
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engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related 
claims.” 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 1:12 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Your Ref:: CC4/ASM19008181/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 515Z(AXA) / YM 7000P/ OTHERS ON 
07/05/2019] 
 
 
Your Ref: CC4/ASM19008181/Upa3                                  Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: YM 7000P                                       
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 515Z(AXA) / YM 7000P/ OTHERS ON 07/05/2019 
 
 
Bola 28 d  apply to vehicle directly behind , 
 

 

 
 
but at that time YM7000P was travelling on his lane ,on the left  
of SLV515Z .  SLV515Z driver had stated that  the collision between YM7000P 
and SLV515Z happened only when SLV515Z filter out the left thus proximate  
cause to this accident is SLV515Z change lane and resulted this accident  Bola 14 applied. 
 
Kindly let us have your consideration to relook into  our claim. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 8:55 AM 
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 
Subject: Your Ref: YM 7000P *Our Ref: CC4/ASM19008181/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 515Z(AXA) / YM 
7000P/ OTHERS ON 07/05/2019] 
 
Your Ref: YM 7000P                                       Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/ASM19008181/Upa3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 515Z(AXA) / YM 7000P/ OTHERS ON 07/05/2019 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that our principal is of the view that BOLA 28(d) is applicable for this matter. Therefore, 
we regret to inform you that we are not liable to your client’s claim. 
 
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

 

 

 
 


